
From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 6:14 PM
To: Davis, Matthew (Matt)
Cc: erothste@grg-ltd.com; Chris Kolb; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV); Ken Sikkema
Subject: RE: Task Force - Email 8: EPA Safe Drinking Water Task Force
Attachments: EPA News Release No. OPA160.pdf

Matt - I will check into documents from MDHHS further tomorrow. If you have some specific documents in mind, would you pass that along? Hopefully we will be able to get those to you as well. And you are welcome.

All - Here is one more piece of information regarding the EPA's establishment of their own task force to provide technical assistance to Flint and Michigan's DEQ.

Madhu

-----Original Message-----

From: Davis, Matthew (Matt) [<mailto:mattdav@med.umich.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:27 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Ken Sikkema
Cc: erothste@grg-ltd.com; Chris Kolb; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Task Force - Email 7: Documents related to KWA

Madhu -

Let me add my thanks to Ken's.

Did you happen to find out from Nick/MDHHS whether there is a similar set of documents presently available from MDHHS?

Thanks,
Matt

From: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ) [AndersonM30@michigan.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:14 PM
To: Ken Sikkema
Cc: Davis, Matthew (Matt); erothste@grg-ltd.com; Chris Kolb; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Task Force - Email 7: Documents related to KWA

You are welcome Ken. I know it is a lot of material....please feel free to let me know what else you would like to see.

[[cid:image001.png@01CDA7B6.5323BD30](#)]

From: Ken Sikkema [<mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:12 PM
To: Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)

Cc: Davis, Matthew (Matt); erothste@grg-ltd.com; Chris Kolb; reynolds@mottchc.org; VanSickle, Michele (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)

Subject: Re: Task Force - Email 7: Documents related to KWA

Madhu:

Thank you for providing all of this...I know it has taken a great deal of effort, and it is much appreciated.

Ken

On Thursday, October 22, 2015, Anderson, Madhu (DEQ)

AndersonM30@michigan.gov<<mailto:AndersonM30@michigan.gov>>> wrote:

All – this last email contains information on the decisions regarding the KWA by Flint.

[cid:image001.png@01CDA7B6.5323BD30]

Madhu R. Anderson

Deputy Director, Economic & Strategic Initiatives

- 517 284 6702 | 517 290 9653

- andersonm30@michigan.gov

[<http://inside.michigan.gov/deq/wr/deqforms/DEQ%20Forms/DEQ%20Logo.JPG>]

--

Ken Sikkema

Senior Policy Fellow

Public Sector Consultants

PH: 517-484-4954

ksikkema@pscinc.com<<mailto:ksikkema@pscinc.com>>

Electronic Mail is not secure, may not be read every day, and should not be used for urgent or sensitive issues